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Q CERTIFICATION 

MUR 6279 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, recording secretary ofthe Federal Election Commission 

executive session, do hereby certify that on December 01,2010, the Commission took the 

following actions in the above-captioned matter: 

I. Failed on a vote of 3-3 to pass a motion to: 

a. Find reason to believe that US Dry Cleaning Corporation violated 
2U.S.C. §§441b(a)and441f. 

b. Find reason to believe that Robert Lee, Tim Denari, Riaz Chauthani, and Jamal 
Ogbe violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441f 

c. Take no action at this time as to the allegation that Regina Lee, Mary Denari, 
Donna Chauthani, and Cymetria Ogbe violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 f 

d. Take no action at this time as to the allegation that David Vitter or David Vitter 
for U.S. Senate and William Vanderbrook, in his official capacity as treasurer, 
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441f. 

e. Approve compulsory process. 

f Approve the Factual and Legal Analyses, as recommended in the First General 
Counsel's Report dated October 6,2010. 
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g. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Walther and Weintraub voted afOnnatively for the motion. 

Commissioners Hunter, McGahn n and Petersen dissented. 

2. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: 

Close the file and send the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn U, Petersen, Walther and Weintraub voted 

tn affirmatively for the decision. 
09 

0 Attest: 
Q 

Date Shawn Woodhead Werth f 
Secretary and Clerk ofthe Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

DEC 0 T 2010 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

H ViaFacsimMe; 202-588-5020 
(D 
M l 

^ Anne Weismann 
00 Wayne Jerry Phillips 
rs4 Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington 
«3r 1400 Eye Street NW, Suite 450 
^ Washington, D.C. 20005 
p RE: MUR 6279 

Dear Ms. Weismann and Mr. Phillips: 

The Federal Election Commission has considered the allegations contained in your 
complaint dated April 22,2010, but was equally divided on whether to fmd reason to believe that 
Sen. David Vitter, David Vitter for U.S. Senate and William Vanderbrook, in his ofRcial 
capacity as treasurer, US Dry Cleaning Corporation, Robert and Regina Lee, Tim and Mary 
Denari, Riaz and Donna Chauthani, and Jamal and Cymetria Ogbe violated the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, on December 1,2010, the Commission 
closed the file in this matter. A Statement of Reasons providing a basis j^r the Commission's 
decision will follow. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's 
Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). 

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the 
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). If you have any questions, 
please contact Audra Hale-Maddox, the attomey assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant General Counsel 
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Via E-Mail and First Ctoss Mail 

Charles R. Spies, Esq. 
Clark Hill 
1250 Eye Su-eet NW, Suite 900 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
cspies@clarkhill.com 

RE: MUR 6279 
Sen. David Vitter 
David Vitter for U.S. Senate 

Dear Mr. Spies: 

By letters dated April 29,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients. 
Sen. David Vitter and David Vitter for U.S. Senate and William Vanderbrook, in iiis official 
capacity as treasurer, of a complaint alleging your clients had violated certain sections of the 
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 

On December 1,2010, the Conunission considered the complaint but was equally divided 
on whether to fmd reason to believe the Act had been violated. Accordingly, the Commission 
closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's 
Reports on die Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). A Suitement of Reasons 
explaining the Commission's decision will follow. 

If you have any questions, please contact Audra Hale-Maddox, the attomey assigned to 
diis matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant General Counsel 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 

DEC 0 : 2010 
Via E-Mail and First Class Mail 

Scott Baugh, Esq. 
4040 MacArdiur Blvd., Suite 200 

2 Newport Beach, CA 92660 
sbaugh@sbaugh.com 

KTi RE: MUR 6279 
90 US Dry Cleaning Corp. 
(M 

^ Dear Mr. Baugh: 

^ By letters dated April 29,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, 
US Dry Cleaning Corporation, Robert and Regina Lee, Tim and Mary Denari, and Riaz and 
Donna Chauthani, of a complaint alleging your clients had violated certain sections of the 
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 

On December 1,2010, the Commission considered the complaint but was equally divided 
on whether to find reason to believe the Act had been violated. Accordingly, the Commission 
closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's 
Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). A Statement of Reasons 
explaining the Commission's decision will follow. 

If you have any questions, please contact Audra Hale-Maddox, the attomey assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant General Counsel 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Vi.Fi«tci.«Mrii DEC 0 T Z010 

Jamal and Cymetria Ogbe 
15039 Midcrest Drive 

^ Whittier, CA 90604 
^ RE: MUR 6279 
^ US Dry Cleaning Corp. 
OO 

<̂  Dear Mr. and Mrs. Ogbe: 

Q By letter dated May 11,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a 
O complaint alleging you had violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 

1971, as amended. 

On December 1,2010, the Commission considered the complaint but was equally divided 
on whether to find reason to believe the Act had been violated. Accordingly, the Commission 
closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's 
Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). A Statement of Reasons 
explaining the Commission's decision will follow. 

If you have any questions, please contact Audra Hale-Maddox, die attomey assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant General Counsel 
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